CAUNTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 9th November 2022 at 7.30 pm at Dean Hole Primary School

Present: Councillors: S Routledge (SR), R Edwards (RE), C Jagger (CJ), S. Michael (SM) and C. Webb (CW).

In attendance: L-J Campbell (Clerk), Cllr Saddington and one member of public

Agenda item/minute item/year	CONSIDERATION AND DECISIONS
	Public Participation: a member of the public thanked the Parish Council and Cllr Saddington for their support in their recent planning application which has now been passed.
078/22	Apologies: Received and accepted from Cllr Bough
079/22	Declarations of interest: there were no declarations of interest.
080/22	Minutes of the previous meeting: Minutes from the meeting held on 12 th October 2022 were accepted as a true record and signed by the Chairman.
081/22	Matters arising:a.To note response from the Police Commissioners' Office: noted.b.Community grant update: see item 072/22 a.c.Notts Bus on Demand feedback form: Clerk to write to Chris Ward at NCC andto copy in Neil Clark with thanks and to let them know that the bus service is workingwell in the village.
082/22	Reports from District and County Councillors: (<i>S. Saddington arrived at 19h48</i>). SS updated the PC on the future plans for housing allocation. SS will send the Clerk an email with an email for the Maternity review that is in progress; Clerk to circulate to Councillors. (SS left at 20h01).
083/22	Reports from Councillors and Clerk: Cllr Michael gave a brief report from the Safer Neighbourhood meeting.
084/22	 Financial Matters: a. financial position as of 31st October 2022: Bank balance including reserve, is £4266.22 b. Payments for Authorisation: The council authorised payments totalling £2728.70 c. To consider items for the 23-24 Budget: to be discussed and agreed at the January 2023 meeting.
085/22	Planning matters:a.Applications: None at the time of setting the agenda.b.Decisions: 22/01800/HOUSE, Moor Lane Cottage – APPROVED.
086/22	 Village environment and appearance including: a. Playground including monthly property managers' inspection & woodland report: It is in good working order. SR will get a quote for the playground surface so that the Clerk can apply for the community grant. b. Best Kept Village Competition and CIG, incl. plans for The King's Coronation: A public holiday is scheduled for Monday 8th May 2023, with the Coronation on the 6th May. It was agreed to form a Coronation Committee. c. Allotments including monthly property managers' inspection report: The mower has been purchased. The vacant allotment has been rented for the next year.

087/22	Service faults: there was nothing to report: CW reported that two pieces of kerb stone at Amen Corner are very loose; Clerk to contact Highways and report.
088/22	Correspondence: the response from the Police Commissioner was read out. An email was received from Lisa Hughes on planning training which was discussed; the Clerk also shared with Councillors the possibility of further planning training available. An invitation was received from NALC to attend their Annual General Meeting on Thursday 17 th November 2022.
089/22	Points for discussion and Agenda items for next meeting: Precept/budget, Coronation event update.
090/22	Date of next meeting: The next meeting will be on Wednesday 11 th January 2023 at 7.30 pm at Dean Hole Primary School.
091/22	Meeting Closed: The Chairman closed the meeting at 20h20